



Warren C. Evans
Wayne County Executive

October 5, 2021

Catherine Engelbrecht
True the Vote
P.O. Box 3109
Houston, TX 77253
research@truethevote.org

Re: FOIA Request Dated 9/27/21 Seeking Information Related to Konnech Election Management System¹

Dear Ms. Engelbrecht:

The Department of Management and Budget received the above-captioned request on September 27, 2021 by email. Our response date would normally be October 5, 2021. In order to determine the extent of responsive information, inquiry must be made within this office and relevant files must be searched. Therefore, we are extending our response time by ten (10) additional business days, and the response will be due on October 19, 2021.

Sincerely,

Michael Kado

FOIA Officer
Department of Management & Budget

cc: FOIA Coordinator

¹ The legally required posting of the “Wayne County Freedom of Information Act Procedures & Guidelines,” as well as the “Wayne County Summary of FOIA Procedures & Guidelines,” are available for viewing under the “Public Records” section of the County’s website at the following web address: <http://www.waynecounty.com/county/foia.htm>